

CONTACT



KathyQuan.com



Kathyquan@gmail.com

SKILLS

- Registered Nurse (BSN)
- Public Health Nurse (PHN)
- Award-winning blogger and author
- Strong writing skills
- Expert researcher
- · Copy Editor, Copy Writer
- Computer Literacy
- SEO
- Desktop Publishing
- Web-based (KDP) selfpublishing

AWARDS

- Golden Angel Award for Girl Scouts for leadership and communication with newsletters
- Must Read Book for The Everything New Nurse Book 2012
- Multiple Blog Awards for TheNursingSite.com, and AboutAgingParents.com
- The Everything New Nurse Book was in the Top 100 Nursing Books (3 categories) on Amazon
- Exploring the Home Health
 Experience has often been in
 the Top 100 Best Sellers in
 Nursing Home & Community
 Health Books on Amazon

AUTHOR, BLOGGER, FREELANCE WRITER, CONTENT CREATOR, DESIGNER

KATHY QUAN RN BSN PHN

Since 1997, I have been writing professionally for the web, designing my own websites and blogs, freelance writing, desktop and web - based publishing about the nursing profession, healthcare, self-care, aging parents. I have also written and published many newsletters for youth sports, Girl Scouts, PTA, Realtors, photography, and crafting.

EXPERIENCE

WEB CONTENT CREATOR/FREELANCE WRITER

• 2004-2007 ABOUT.COM The Nursing Site (1 Million Monthly Page Views by 2006)

• 2006-2009 SUITE101.COM Healthcare/Medicare

• 2018-2022 NursingCE.com The Blog

• 2020-2021 ReadySetCare.com Team Member

COPY EDITING - COPY WRITING

- 2012-2016 NAPNAP (National Assoc. of Pediatric Nurse Practitioners) Copyeditied multiple white papers each with several authors into one cohesive document
- 2014-2017 editing/copyediting *The Nurse's Guide to Blogging* and *Becoming Nursey* for Kati Kleber
- **2014** Copyediting of *The Darkness Waits a novel* by WesleyThomas
- **2013-2015 Nucleus Medical Media** Copy editing of scripts for visual animations of medical/nursing procedures for media library
- 2023-Present Peer Review with the Journal of Community Health Nursing

WEB MANAGER & CONTENT CREATOR/MANAGER

- 1997-2024 Housecalls-online.com
- 2000-Present HomeHealth101.com
- 2007-Present <u>TheNursingSite.com</u>
- 2008-Present AboutAgingParents.com
- 2009-Present KathyQuan.com

BOOKS

- The Everything New Nurse Book
- 150 Tips and Tricks for New Nurses
- The Everything Guide to Caring for Aging Parents
- · The Everything Guide to Nursing, Second Edition
- The Everything Guide to Health Care Careers
- The New Nurse Handbook
- Exploring the Home Health Experience: A Guide to Transitioning to Home Health Care **
- My Self-Care Journal for Nurses and Healthcare Professionals **
- Healthy Eating on the Go and The Workbook for Healthy Eating On the Go**

 ** Self-Published with Amazon KDP

see KathyQuan.com for links and clips from other publications, podcasts, and interviews

EDUCATION

1975 California State University, Los Angeles

BSN Bachelor of Science - Nursing PHN Public Health Nursing Certification